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1.	Pricing – Is there a state testing panel requirement, i.e. do you require specific assays/tests to be run in a designated panel of test (a group of tests per sample)?	Cost Proposal Worksheet
A: Please refer to items # 1-4 under Drug Testing Instruments on pg. 4 of the Scope of Work (attachment #1) for minimum required types of drugs to be screened for. The designated panel of drugs to be screened for will be arranged with the vendor by each individual court, based on their needs. 
2.	Can you provide a yearly estimate of total tests by each specific assay?  Can you provide an estimated percentage of total volume of testing that falls within in each tier on the cost worksheet? 	Cost Proposal Worksheet
A: We are unable to provide a yearly estimate of total tests by each specific assay, as we will not know how many courts will choose to utilize the master agreement(s) executed by the vendor and Supreme Court of Nevada. We ask that you provided pricing based on volume, as outlined on the Cost Worksheet (attachment # 5).  
3.	eRFP Number: 22-03–– Siemens Healthcare Diagnostics Inc. is requesting that the eRFP be extended from the current due date of June 10th, 2022, due to questions not being answered until five days after the Deadline for submission of Questions which is June 2nd.  This current schedule has the questions being answered one day before the bid is due to be submitted.
	NV Reagent Lease RFP document, Page 4 of 9 – Section 2.3 – Schedule & 2.6 – Offeror Questions.
A: We will extend the RFP submission deadline from June 10th to June 17th.  
4.	Can you provide a current list of court locations in the State of Nevada and included the Account Coordinator and current instrument onsite for each location?	
A: We do not have all that information available. There are specialty courts located throughout the state of Nevada, both in the rural and urban counties.  
5.	Is there a cost associated with the integration of the test results data push (via sFTP, API, etc) from the LIS data management system to the current case management system vendor. If yes, please elaborate on this cost. Is there a one-time integration cost per lab or a one-time integration cost as a vendor?
	MandatoryScored.xlsx" under the "Technology" section, line item # 13
A: We do not have that information. Please refer to item # 11 on pg. 3 of the Scope of Work. There is an option to propose how screening results will be entered into the existing case management system and to submit reports to the Specialty Courts and Supreme Court.  
6.	Will the new LIS vendor be responsible for transferring historical test data from the current incumbent LIS vendor? if yes, who will enforce the cooperation to ensure historical data is sent in a timely manner and appropriate format (CSV, SQL, etc)? There is no reference to the historical data transfer responsibilities in the RFP.
	MandatoryScored.xlsx" under the "Technology" section
A: Historical drug test data is kept in the existing case management system along with other specialty court data, which all Specialty Courts have access to, regardless of who the vendor is.  
7.	Will the Nevada current vendor for case mgt/DCCM allow a non Thermo/MGC vendor to interface into the DCCM?
A: That is unknown and will need to be discussed with the current case management vendor. 	
8.	Terms and conditions were referenced in the RFP but not included as an attachment.  Will Nevada be posting them for review?	
A: The Projected Contract Term can be found as item # 1 on pg. 5 of the Scope of Work. 
9.	Does the State of Nevada have a contract that will be used for this contract?  Can this also be posted as an attachment to view and review.	
A: The contract will be drafted upon an award being granted.  
10.	Can exceptions to term and conditions be submitted for review and negotiation?	 
A: Please submit any exceptions requested in your submission. 	
1.	Can you please provide additional details behind the meaning of this specification?  Is the State looking for vendors to provide confirmatory testing or is this a requirement that the awarded vendor must provide	Attachment #1, Page 5 - #13
A: The vendor will need to submit how they propose to have initial drug screens confirmed. This typically requires sending the positive test to a third party. We are not seeking vendors to perform only confirmatory testing. 
2.	If a vendor cannot provide the breath of menu on the cost sheet, will this disqualify or eliminate the vendor from being awarded the contract?	Cost Proposal Worksheet
A: Not necessarily. 
